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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 11:29 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

3/22/12011 11:28:00 AM
110038-TX
1:12011\1100381110038 CO.pere.doc

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

CONSUMMATING ORDE

[Léﬂs
FA—xf@ e

/vlmufﬂ . 0
EMML@' I

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk |I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110038

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbeet@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
Discount Phone Services, Inc. kiringskys2@verizon.net No
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Ine. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas. mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 3/22/2011 at 2:22:50 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 002312)
Attachments: 01802-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/22/2011
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From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 1:27 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Evans
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/24/2011 1:26:00 PM

Docket Number: 110038-TX

Filename / Path: 110038 paa order canceling clec.pere.doc

PAA Order Canceling CLEC Certificate

Administrative Assistant Il éC} F Ax . D
Office of the General Counsel ~ [£ AL

Phone: (850) 413-6206 £m mtﬁ’ - Il
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110038

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O R N
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com Yes
Discount Phone Services, Inc. kirinskys2@verizon.net No
FairPeint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smarteity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 2/25/2011 at 3:27:10 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 491603)

Attachments: 01262-11.pdf
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

2/25/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
. IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
CloseCall America, Inc TX839 cschroeder@closecall.com No
Discount Phone Services, Inc. kirinskys2@verizon.net No
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 132565)
Attachments: Recommendation 00955-11.pdf

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

2/11/2011




State of Florida

Public Serbice Conmumizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD DAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties rested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Fili ing of Staff Recommendatnon
o R —

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's
Web site hitp://www. floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

State of Forida

T FFahlic Serfrice Conmtigaiorn FPSC

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-08591 FEB |0 AMIO: 43

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

COMMISSION

DATE: February 10, 2011
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy) ﬂ %

Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) AAT/

RE: Requests for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate

AGENDA: 2/22/2011 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested
Persons May Participate
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: SAPSC\RAD\WP\10038.RCM.DOC

Please place the following Requests for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange
Telecommunications Certificate on the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTIVE
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE
110038-TX  Discount Phone Services, Inc, 8776 12/31/2010
110045-TX  CloseCall America, Inc 8588 12/31/2010

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335
and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, these certificate
holders have paid their 2010 Regulatory Assessment Fees.

SOOUMONT KT T

30955 res 0=
FPSC-COrrisoilii Cufr e




STATE OF FLORIDA
s E_SEe
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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANNCOLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE [. BROWN

Jublic Berprice Qommission

amary 27,2011 ADMINISTRATIVE

Michael Kirinsky

Discount Phone Services, Inc.

3140 Ashmonte Drive

Land O’Lakes, Florida 34638-7735

Re: Docket No. 110038-TX

Dear Mr. Kirinsky:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No.
8776 by Discount Phone Services, Inc., effective December 31, 2010, which was filed in this
office on January 25, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised. Mediation may be available to resolve any
dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested
person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General
Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Qffice of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 o
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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